



Environment
Canada

Environnement
Canada

Voe

Ottawa, Ontario
K1A 1C8

SEP 4 1979 RECD

August 30, 1979

Your file Votre référence

Our file Notre référence

Mr. J.F. Castrilli
Canadian Environmental Law Association
One Spadina Crescent
Toronto, Ontario
M5S 2J5

Dear Mr. Castrilli:

RE: Task Force on Definition of Hazardous Waste.

Further to my letter of August 23, 1979, I am presently drawing up a personal services contract for CELA on the basis of 100 hours at \$30. an hour. The hourly rate has been augmented from \$25. to \$30. to take into account travel, meals and lodging. It will not, therefore, be necessary, to claim for individual expenses incurred; rather a claim for the number of hours spent on the project should be made at the time you submit your report on the proceedings.

I trust that these revised financial terms are satisfactory.

Yours very truly,

P.G. Rodgers
Hazardous Waste
Management Division
Waste Management Branch

PGR/1c